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M

Didn't I write a letter to Pettit the other day thanking him

for the candy?

If so, just file these papers -- I have no intention of giving him
my dress size or that of the First Lady so that letter can just
g0 FXMKXX unanswered.

Tks

rmw

3/19/73

(If we didn't thank for the candy then let's get a brief note out on
that -- tks.)



August 17, 1972

MEMORANDUM

TO: David Parker
FROM: Rose Mary Woods
RE: Father Peyton

I think it would be a good idea if a letter
of some sort was written to him saying
how much the President would enjoy see-
ing him but these next few months are
going to be so crowded that it will be
impossible to schedule personal appoint-
ments. Something along that line because
this man talks with a lot of people and 1
just think it would be good to let him think
you are still hoping to work it out some time
later.
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